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Alabama
DPT Meets requirements 334-242-4064 / 888-726-9743

https://pt.alabama.gov/licensing.
aspx

info@pt.alabama.gov 
Jul-22

Alaska

DPT Meets requirements (907) 465-2551

https://www.commerce.alaska.g
ov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensi
ng/PhysicalTherapyOccupational
Therapy.aspx

PhysicalandOccupationalTherapy@Alas
ka.Gov 

Jul-22

America Samoa
DPT Unable to determine 684-633-1222

https://www.ncsbn.org/America
n%20Samoa.htm

Arizona DPT Meets requirements Phone: (602) 274-0236 https://ptboard.az.gov judy.chepeus@ptboard.az.gov Jul-22

Arkansas

DPT Meets requirements (501) 228-7100

https://www.healthy.arkansas.go
v/programs-
services/topics/arkansas-state-
board-of-physical-therapy

arptb@arkansas.gov 

Jul-22

California
DPT Meets requirements (916) 561-8200

https://www.ptbc.ca.gov/index.s
html https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/159572 Jul-22

Colorado
DPT Meets requirements 303-894-7800 

https://dpo.colorado.gov/Physic
alTherapy/LicensingServices

dora_dpo_licensing@state.co.us
Jul-22

Connecticut

DPT Meets requirements

860-509-7603

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practi
tioner-Licensing--
Investigations/Physicaltherapist/
Physical-Therapist-Licensure

oplc.dph@ct.gov 

Jul-22

Delaware
DPT Meets requirements (302) 744-4500

https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards
/physicaltherapy/newtherapist/

customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov 
Jul-22

District of Columbia
DPT Meets requirements (202) 442-5955

https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/15
9572

doh@dc.gov 
Jul-22

Florida
DPT Meets requirements (850) 488-0595

https://floridasphysicaltherapy.g
ov/licensing/ MQA.PhysicalTherapy@flhealth.gov Jul-22

Georgia

DPT Meets requirements 1 (844) 753-7825

https://www.sos.ga.gov/how-to-
guide/how-guide-physical-
therapist-and-physical-therapist-
assistant plb-healthcare2@sos.ga.gov Jul-22

Guam DPT Unable to determine

Hawaii
DPT Meets requirements (808) 586-2693

https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/board
s/physicaltherapy/

phys_therapy@dcca.hawaii.gov
Jul-22

Idaho
DPT Meets requirements 208 334-3233

https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOP
LPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=
PHT

PHT@dopl.idaho.gov 
Jul-22
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Illinois
DPT Meets requirements (888) 473-4858

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/pt
.asp

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/pr
fGrp07.asp Jul-22

Indiana
DPT Meets requirements (317) 234-8800

https://www.in.gov/pla/professi
ons/physical-therapy-home/

pla14@pla.in.gov
Jul-22

Iowa
DPT Meets requirements (515) 281-0254

https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/
Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-
Occupational-Therapy/Licensure

PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov 
Jul-22

Kansas
DPT Meets requirements (785) 296-7413

http://www.ksbha.org/formpage
s/licensureforms.shtml#ptforms

KSBHA_Licensing@ks.gov 
Jul-22

Kentucky
DPT Meets requirements (502​) 429-7140

https://pt.ky.gov/Pages/default.a
spx

kybpt@ky.gov 
Jul-22

Louisiana
DPT Meets requirements

337-262-1043
https://www.laptboard.org/inde
x.cfm/page/19

info@laptboard.org 
Jul-22

Maine
DPT Meets requirements (207) 624-8620

https://www.maine.gov/pfr/prof
essionallicensing/professions/boa
rd-physical-therapy/licensing

physicalthrpy.lic@maine.gov 
Jul-22

Maryland
DPT Meets requirements 410-764-4718

https://health.maryland.gov/bph
te/Pages/licensing.aspx mdh.bphte@maryland.gov​ Jul-22

Massachusetts

DPT Meets requirements 617-701-8605

https://www.mass.gov/how-
to/apply-for-a-license-from-the-
board-of-allied-health-
professionals

alliedhealth@mass.gov

Jul-22

Michigan
DPT Meets requirements 517-241-0199

https://www.michigan.gov/lara/
bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-
health-prof/pt

BPLHelp@Michigan.gov 
Jul-22

Minnesota
DPT Meets requirements (612) 627-5406

https://mn.gov/boards/physical-
therapy/ physical.therapy@state.mn.us Jul-22

Mississippi
DPT Meets requirements (601) 352-2918

https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/secu
re/applyingforlicensure.asp SBoyette@msbpt.ms.gov Jul-22

Missouri
DPT Meets requirements 573-751-0098

https://pr.mo.gov/boards/healin
garts/PT_%20Application.pdf

healingarts@pr.mo.gov 
Jul-22

Montana
DPT Meets requirements

406-444-6880
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/ph
ysical-therapy-examiners/

DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV
Jul-22

Nebraska
DPT Meets requirements

402-471-3121
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pa
ges/physical-therapy.aspx

DHHS.RehabOffice@nebraska.gov
Jul-22

Nevada DPT Meets requirements 702-876-5535 https://ptboard.nv.gov/ ptapplication@govmail.state.nv.us Jul-22

New Hampshire
DPT Meets requirements

603-271-2152
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/physic
al-therapy-governing-board

CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov
Jul-22

New Jersey
DPT Meets requirements

973-504-6455
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.g
ov/pt

physicaltherapy@dca.njoag.gov
Jul-22

New Mexico

DPT Meets requirements

505-476-4622

https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-
and-commissions/individual-
boards-and-
commissions/physical-therapy/

Physical.therapy@state.nm.us

Jul-22



New York
DPT Meets requirements

518-474-3817
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/p
t/

ptbd@nysed.gov
Jul-22

North Carolina DPT Meets requirements 919-490-6393 https://www.ncptboard.org/ PTBoard@ncptboard.org Jul-22
North Dakota DPT Meets requirements 701-352-0125 https://www.ndbpt.org/ info@ndbpt.org Jul-22
Ohio DPT Meets requirements 614-466-3774 https://otptat.ohio.gov/ board@otptat.ohio.gov Jul-22

Oklahoma
DPT Meets requirements

405-962-1400
https://www.okmedicalboard.or
g/physical_therapists

supportservices@okmedicalboard.org
Jul-22

Oregon
DPT Meets requirements

971-673-0200
https://www.oregon.gov/pt/Page
s/default.aspx

physicaltherapy@oregon.gov
Jul-22

Pennsylvania

DPT Meets requirements

717-783-7134

https://www.dos.pa.gov/Professi
onalLicensing/BoardsCommissio
ns/PhysicalTherapy/Pages/default
.aspx

ST-PHYSICAL@PA.GOV

Jul-22
Puerto Rico DPT Unable to determine http://www.salud.gov.pr mmlugo@salud.pr.gov Jul-22

Rhode Island
DPT Meets requirements

401-222-5960
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/det
ail.php?id=236

doh.elicense@health.ri.gov
Jul-22

South Carolina DPT Meets requirements 803-896-4655 https://llr.sc.gov/pt/ Contact.PT@llr.sc.gov Jul-22

South Dakota
DPT Meets requirements

605-367-7781
https://www.sdbmoe.gov/profes
sions-physical-therapist-pt/

SDBMOE@STATE.SD.US
Jul-22

Tennessee

DPT Meets requirements

615-741-3807

https://www.tn.gov/health/healt
h-program-areas/health-
professional-boards/pt-
board.html

Unit2HRB.Health@tn.gov

Jul-22
Texas DPT Meets requirements 512-305-6900 https://ptot.texas.gov/ https://ptot.texas.gov/contact-us/ Jul-22
Utah DPT Meets requirements 801-530-6628 https://dopl.utah.gov/pt/ b7@utah.gov Jul-22

Vermont
DPT Meets requirements

802-828-1505
https://sos.vermont.gov/physical-
therapists/

 https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-
opr/contact-us/

Jul-22

Virgin Islands
DPT Meets requirements

340-774-9000 St. Thomas 
or 340-718-1311 St. Croix

https://doh.vi.gov/programs/offi
ce-professional-licensure-and-
health-planning

https://doh.vi.gov/contact-us
Jul-22

Virginia
DPT Meets requirements

804-367-4676
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/ph
ysicaltherapy/

ptboard@dhp.virginia.gov
Jul-22

Washington

DPT Meets requirements

360-236-4700

https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-
permits-and-
certificates/professions-new-
renew-or-update/physical-
therapist-and-physical-therapist-
assistant

hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov

Jul-22
West Virginia DPT Meets requirements 304-558-0367 http://www.wvbopt.com/ wvbopt@wv.gov Jul-22

Wisconsin
DPT Meets requirements

608-266-2112
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Profes
sions/PT/Default.aspx

dsps@wisconsin.gov
Jul-22

Wyoming
DPT Meets requirements

307-777-5403 https://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov/ plb-publicrecords@wyo.gov
Jul-22


